Findochty & District Community Council



Wednesday 6th of September 2017, 7pm Findochty Town Hall

Chair: Gayle Calder

1a) Attendees

Cllr Sonya Warren (CSW), Cllr Tim Eagle (CTE) Gayle Calder (GC), Rachel Watt (RW), John Oliver (JO), James Murray (JM), Henry Marshall (HM), Jim Addison (JA)

Members of the Public: David Winchester (DW)

b) Apologies

A	Andrew Slater (AS), Les Dance (LD)				
2a)	Police Update				
	Police Update including "marksman" update	Police reported one case of assault, Procurator Fiscal referred. GC will continue to press for the results of the "marksman" survey.	GC		
b)	Community Warden	Discussion	Action		
		Community Warden not present.			
3.	Previous Minutes	Accepted as true record.			
4.	Matters Arising	Discussion	Action		
	Hole in Road by White Mannie	Still awaiting tarmac surface.			
	School Review	CTE requested inputs to defend against school closure and will keep FCC informed.	All		
	Decorative Anchor	HM reported anchor delivered to East Beach and base is under construction.	НМ		
	Harbour Green Benches	FCC has agreed to purchase two new ones.	GC		
	Mini Hampden Dog Fouling	JA reported that notice is in position. A new direction is required so Councillors are to encourage the public to report cases of fouling to the Community Warden.	All		
	Fishing Waste Bins	HM advised that one bin area had been rebuilt by John Gardiner. The second one is not yet started.	GC		
	Harbour Signage	GC advised that Nicola Moss of Moray Council had reacted positively to the FCC Survey. Funding and work sharing with FCC to be considered by Moray Council.	CSW		
	Falconer Museum Dux Board	Still missing.	GC / CSW		
	FCC Information Board	JA advised that optimum position would be in the vicinity of the Keystore / Pharmacy. HM to enquire as to land ownership and seek permission to erect.	НМ		
4.	Matters Arising Cont	Discussion	Action		

	Morven Crescent	JM reported that any change would be met with some negativity but it is still an access problem. JA suggested that all traffic problems be collated and forwarded to Moray Council as a plan for the village.	All
	Local Signs	Still incomplete.	GC / LD
	Community Council Election	GC reminded all that application forms are now available. Closing date 28 th September 2017.	
	Proposed Town Gala Day	JM reported several interested parties. FCC agreed to assist with advertising.	JM
	Harbourside Shed for Storage of Tools	CSW still awaiting access to lower level of town house to assess suitability.	CSW
	Findochty Website	JA advised that two providers were popular with other communities. Suggested no further action until after FCC Elections.	JA
5.	Correspondence	Discussion	Action
5.	None Correspondence	Discussion	Action
5. 6.	-	Balance £6228.96 with Mini Hampden goal posts and Almakit (second decorative anchor) outstanding.	Action
	None	Balance £6228.96 with Mini Hampden goal posts and	Action
6.	None Treasurers Report	Balance £6228.96 with Mini Hampden goal posts and Almakit (second decorative anchor) outstanding.	
6.	None Treasurers Report Community Feedback No feedback offered to the	Balance £6228.96 with Mini Hampden goal posts and Almakit (second decorative anchor) outstanding.	
6.	None Treasurers Report Community Feedback No feedback offered to the meeting	Balance £6228.96 with Mini Hampden goal posts and Almakit (second decorative anchor) outstanding. Discussion	Action
6.	None Treasurers Report Community Feedback No feedback offered to the meeting AOCB	Balance £6228.96 with Mini Hampden goal posts and Almakit (second decorative anchor) outstanding. Discussion Discussion GC reported that Ruth Hanlon wishes to resign as	Action